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From: Sean Joseph

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or!

Subject: FW: lgaluit Hydro - Call from NWB on Coordinated Process
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 2:45:57 PM

FYI,

| asked Richard to cc you on the email; however, it seems that he has forgotten to do so.

Regards,
Sean

From: Richard Cook [mailto:rcook@knightpiesold.com]

Sent: July-10-13 2:36 PM

To: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Cal Clark (CClark@NPC.NU.CA); Peter Mackey (PMackey@NPC.NU.CA)
Subject: Igaluit Hydro - Call from NWB on Coordinated Process

Hi Sean,

As mentioned, Cal Clark (legal counsel at QEC) is the regulatory contact person on the Iqaluit Hydro
file. I've copied him here. | don’t have a direct phone number but Cal can respond. Oryou can try
to reach him through the main phone line at QEC in Igaluit (867-979-7500).

Cal — NWB is wondering if QEC wishes to pursue a coordinated NIRB review / NWB water licensing
process in regard to the Igaluit Hydro Project.

Best regards,
Richard

Richard Cook
Senior Scientist
Knight Piésold Ltd.

1650 Main Street West

North Bay | Ontario | Canada | P1B 8G5

phone: +1 705 476 2165 | fax: +1 705 474 8095

direct: +1 705 476 2165 ext 243 | mobile: +1 705 477 3180
email: rcook@knightpiesold.com

web: http://www.knightpiesold.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and is
confidential. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Knight Piésold does not warrant the accuracy of this
communication. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this
communication from your system.
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